
Due: Thrusday, February 16, 2012

Ring Power
St. Augustine, FL

Stamm Manuf.
Fort Pierce, FL

Altec Industries
St. Joseph, MO

ITEM NO. 1 ‐ TRUCK, BODY & AERIAL 

DEVICE PER SPECIFICATIONS
$178,999.00 $176,906.00 $173,181.00

Manufacturer  International Freightliner Freightliner
Model  7400 SFA 4x4 M2 106 M2 106
 Year  2013 2013 2013

AERIAL DEVICE 

Manufacturer  Terex Hi‐Ranger Time Altec Industries
Model  TL45M Versalift VST47I TA 45 M
Year  2013 2012 2012

ITEM NO. 2 ‐ WARRANTY, 15 YEAR  Included $0.00 Included

TOTAL BID PRICE  $178,999.00 $176,906.00 $173,181.00

ITB 120111 ‐ Bucket Truck

FINAL BID TABULATION

Years Supplying Electric Utility Equip. 4 18 83

Claim LBE Preference? No No No

Bidder Certification? Yes Yes Yes

Addendum Acknowledgement? Yes Yes Yes

Any Exceptions Taken? No No Yes

Specifications Checklist Completed? Yes Yes Yes

Caldendar Days Deliver ARO 240 days 180 days 240 days

Responsive Bid Yes Yes Yes

Responsible Bidder Yes Yes Yes

2/21/2012 Mike Thornton Purchasing Manager

Reviewed and Approved By Date Printed Name Title

Purchasing Division

City of Leesburg, Florida


